
HOLY FAMILY ELEMENTARY 
   Home and School Meeting 

Monday, November 7, 2016 
7:00 p.m. HFE Little Theater 

 

Childcare will be provided 

Meeting Agenda 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

a. Welcome 

b. Opening Prayer 

 

II. APPROVAL OF PRIOR MEETING MINUTES 

 

III. TREASURER’S REPORT 

 

IV. OLD BUSINESS 

a. McTeacher Night 

 

V. NEW BUSINESS 

a. Committee Updates 

b. Fundraiser Dates 

1. Papa Murphy’s – Wednesday, November 16  

c. Christmas Gift Fund 

d. HFE Bucks Christmas Sale 

 

VI. PRINCIPAL’S REPORT 

 

VII. PRIZE DRAWING 

 

VIII. ADJOURNMENT 

 

NEXT MEETING: Monday, January 9, 2017 @ 7:00 p.m. in the HFE Little Theater 



HOLY FAMILY ELEMENTARY 

   Home and School Meeting 
Monday, September 12, 2016 

7:00 p.m. HFE Little Theater 
 

Page 1 of 3 
 

MINUTES 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
The September 12, 2016 meeting was called to order by President Heather Seiler at 7:00 p.m.   
Principal Wentling led the opening prayer. The new H&S officers introduced themselves.   

 
II. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF MARCH 7, 2016 

Heather asked if there were any corrections to the March 7, 2016 minutes.  No corrections were 

noted.  Olivia Becker made a first motion and Michelle Schlyer gave a second motion to approve 

the minutes. The minutes were approved as written. 

III. TREASURER’S REPORT – EXHIBIT A 
Gross HFE Buck Sales totaled $169,000, which was down about $31,000 from the prior year. HFE 

Bucks still netted around 10,000. Red Wheel’s net profit was $40,900, which was down about 

1,800 from the prior year and the Chili Supper net profit was $42,800, which was also down 

around $3,900 from the prior year, however they are still strong fundraisers especially given the 

down economy. Home and School’s net profit for the year was about $280, which was very close 

to the budgeted amount of $900. Home and School was able to give $11,500 to Holy Family 

Elementary for use in purchasing a fence/gate, a used laminator, and new curtains for the lunch 

room/theatre. 

  

The new budget was presented as prepared by the previous treasurer. First and second motions 

were given to approve this year's budget. The budget was approved as written. 

 

IV. OLD BUSINESS 
We are still in need of a President elect to replace Heather next year.  Now is a great time to sign-
up so you can shadow the remainder of this school year to be prepared for the new role for the 
2017-2018 school year.  

 
V. NEW BUSINESS 

 
a. Committee Updates 

Sarah Balthazor (Back-2-School Bash) gave a report on the event & said it went well & 
they stayed within the budget.  Sarah will remain the chair person & plans to keep the 
Back-2-School Bash a very simple format but was open to suggestions if anyone had any. 
Melissa Windholz (Playground Committee) discussed the Clean-Up night & it went well.  
She was going to check to make sure all the equipment she had requested was here.  
Melissa mentioned upcoming repairs to the preschool playground that will need to be 



HOLY FAMILY ELEMENTARY 

   Home and School Meeting 
Monday, September 12, 2016 

7:00 p.m. HFE Little Theater 
 

Page 2 of 3 
 

addressed.  The damage is not done during  the school year but always after the summer.   
Another item discussed was the need for the second tetherball to be fixed.  Jill Dinkel 
discussed with Melissa about getting the same mulch that Roosevelt has.  It is an 
engineered wood mulch and it does not stick to clothes as much as the current mulch.  It 
would be approximately $4,900 for the other mulch.  Our mulch is approximately $3,900.  
Mrs. Wentling suggested Melissa set up a meeting with Larry Dinkel & the budget 
committee to further discuss the mulch option for the playground.  
Rachel Depenbush(Homecoming Float Committee) said the committee meant 1 ½ weeks 
ago and has a workday on Saturday to paint the pieces.  They will meet several nights next 
week to put together the float.  No candy can be thrown from the trailer.  They are also 
looking for new chairs for this committee.  Now is a perfect time to volunteer so you can 
watch how it is put together.  
Michelle Schyler (Bucks Committee) There is a new HFE bucks logo which will be used on 
all our documents and promotions.    A Fundraising tab has been put on the HFE 
homepage, making HFE bucks and other fundraiser information easy to find. TMP 
homepage has a link to HFE Fundraising as well. A reminder that TMP has a HFE Bucks box 
too for their population to get gift cards at their school!  School inventory NEW retailers 
are Maurices, Bath & Body Works, Famous Footwear, Payless, Dairy Queen and AMC 
movie theatres!   HFE Bucks committee will use HFE Facebook page to communicate 
promotions.  Monthly promotions, including drawing for winners who purchase HFE 
Bucks, will begin soon. September feature is share on Facebook and buy Subway cards, 
October we will be selling school inventory retailers at PT Conferences, Holiday sales, etc.   
Our 2016-2017 goal is to use HFE Bucks profits to buy blinds for all the new south side 
windows coming in summer 2017.   McD’s Night is Wed Oct 5 and Papa Murphy’s night is 
Wed Nov 16 – flyers will go home for buying HFE Bucks in advance and committee will 
also sell cards in parking lot.   A reminder that if you reload a gift card at a business, it is 
NOT going toward HFE. Must be reloading cards via ShopWithScrip.com.   Online orders 
on ShopWithScrip submitted Sunday-Sunday, are ordered once a week on Sundays. Cards 
are then delivered to school by Wednesday. i.e. order online for physical card on 
Wednesday, order is in a “queue” until Sunday, then ordered Sunday and shipped 
Monday, arriving to school by Wednesday or latest Thursday.  PrestoPay and 
MyScripWallet are when you are automatically drafted from a bank account and you can 
use gift cards instantly. Committee members are available to help people sign up anytime! 
Lunchroom: Heather announced  a new chair will be needed after next year.   

b. Fundraiser Dates 
The McDonald’s fundraiser made $1,200 last year profit.  That is not including the profit 

that was made on gift cards.  The fundraiser dates have been changed to Wednesday’s.  

The McTeacher’s night will be on 10/5/16 from 5:00 p.m.  - 8:00 p.m.  HFE receives 100% 

profit from  chocolate chip cookies sales. The Papa Murphy’s fundraiser is on 11/16/16 all 

day.    



HOLY FAMILY ELEMENTARY 

   Home and School Meeting 
Monday, September 12, 2016 

7:00 p.m. HFE Little Theater 
 

Page 3 of 3 
 

c. Spirit Items 
Heather announced no new spirit items will be ordered.  We are out of license plates.  

At new parent orientation night H&S handed out a grocery sack, window cling & coozie 

to all new families. Megan discussed the Spirit Shirt has a new variety of shirts to pick 

from this year & they will stay the same for a couple of years.  Sales are up & we have 

sold 10-15 more items than last year.  Profit was also up $1,200 to $1,500 and the new 

shirts will be printed in a week & everyone will have them in time for TMP homecoming.   

 

VI. PRINCIPAL’S REPORT 
Principal Wentling discussed the budget for last year.  The big three fundraisers (Redwheel, Chili 
Supper & The Race for Education) raised $132,933.  Miscellaneous income (cans, recycle & box 
tops) brought in $7,163.  HFE ended $30,000 in the black.  All HFE bucks income goes into a MMA 
for special projects like the laminator & curtains.  For the current fiscal year HFE will have a 
balanced budget if we raise $145,550.  We rely on normal fundraisers (Redwheel, Chili Supper & 
The Race for Education) to make ends meet.  The Finance Council is pushing her to increase 
revenue & cut expenses.   
Rachel also talked about Growth Mindset in school.  All the teacher’s read Mindset by Carol 
Dweck’s and 16 Habits of Mind for the 21st Century over the summer.  The teachers are preparing 
the students for jobs that don’t exist.  They are focusing on excellence not perfection.  Grades are 
only a single point of data.  She shared a short 3 minute video regarding this topic.  Rachel urged 
parents to focus on effort and not the outcome.  Also focusing on the word yet (you can’t do this 
yet but you can still do it & try again).  
 

VII. PRIZE DRAWING 
A drawing was held for 2-$10 gift cards.  The winners were Chris Harris & Jaye Ditter. 

VIII. ADJOURNMENT 
President Seiler adjourned the meeting.  The next meeting will be held on Monday, November 7, 

2016 at 7:00 p.m. in the HFE Little Theater. 

Submitted by:  Rheta Schmeidler, Secretary 







     1/1

Holy Family Elementary - Home & School
BUDGET VS. ACTUALS: 2016-2017 - FY17 P&L

July - October, 2016

TOTAL

 ACTUAL BUDGET REMAINING

INCOME
Online E-Scrip Sales 18,565.10 5,000.00 (13,565.10)
Parent Dues 2,425.00 2,425.00
RedWheel 91,932.00 86,000.00 (5,932.00)
Scrip Sales (HFE Bucks) 52,895.00 44,425.00 (8,470.00)
T-shirt/Water Bottles/Etc Sales 3,833.00 2,500.00 (1,333.00)

Total Income $167,225.10 $140,350.00 $ (26,875.10)

COST OF GOODS SOLD
Cost of Goods Sold 49,437.03 42,167.00 (7,270.03)
Inventory Adjustments 3,999.69 0.00 (3,999.69)
Online Cost of Goods Sold 16,575.65 4,750.00 (11,825.65)
Postage and Delivery 166.87 200.00 33.13
Shipping 67.32 0.00 (67.32)

Total Cost of Goods Sold $70,246.56 $47,117.00 $ (23,129.56)

GROSS PROFIT $96,978.54 $93,233.00 $ (3,745.54)

EXPENSES
Appreciation/Gifts 800.00 800.00
Back to School Bash Expense 38.97 0.00 (38.97)
Dues and Subscriptions 299.90 300.00 0.10
Float Building Expenses 147.95 (147.95)
HFE Classroom & Capital Funds 5,000.00 5,000.00
Miscellaneous 39.00 0.00 (39.00)
Prizes (Gift Cards, etc) 20.00 (20.00)
Red Wheel
Red Wheel COGS 48,484.70 44,500.00 (3,984.70)
Red Wheel Profit Distribution 43,447.30 41,500.00 (1,947.30)

Total Red Wheel 91,932.00 86,000.00 (5,932.00)

Student Birthday Gifts 229.73 (229.73)
T-shirt Expense 2,305.50 1,200.00 (1,105.50)

Total Expenses $95,013.05 $93,300.00 $ (1,713.05)

NET OPERATING INCOME $1,965.49 $ (67.00) $ (2,032.49)

OTHER INCOME
Interest Income 1.48 4.00 2.52

Total Other Income $1.48 $4.00 $2.52

OTHER EXPENSES
Gift Certificates 0.00 400.00 400.00

Total Other Expenses $0.00 $400.00 $400.00

NET OTHER INCOME $1.48 $ (396.00) $ (397.48)

NET INCOME $1,966.97 $ (463.00) $ (2,429.97)



Jul - Oct Jul - Oct Change

2016 2015 from P/Y

HFE Bucks Sales 52,895          35,055          17,840             Walmart 31,250          

Cost of Sales (49,437)         (33,590)         (15,847)            McDonald's 3,820            

Net Profit to HFE 3,458            1,465            1,993               Taco Shop 3,030            

   Subway 1,540            

Online E-Scrip 18,565          7,795            10,770             Applebees 1,535            

COGS (16,576)         (6,844)           (9,732)           

Net Profit to HFE 1,989            951               1,038            

Total HFE Net Profit 5,447            2,416            3,031            

Top Sellers so far in 2016

Holy Family Elementary - Home & School

HFE Bucks - Sales Summary

July - October (Comparision to P/Y)

8,058.00 

16,447.00 

19,447.00 

27,508.00 

9,355.00 

11,475.00 

13,550.00 

8,470.00 

 -

 5,000.00

 10,000.00

 15,000.00

 20,000.00

 25,000.00

 30,000.00

July August September October

HFE Bucks Sales (including E-Scrip)

2016

2015




